
 

 

CITY OF RAPID CITY 
 

Public Works Department 
Engineering Services Division 

300 Sixth Street 
Rapid City, SD  57701 

605-394-4154 
 

 
              
 

 
TO:   Public Works Committee and City Council 
 
FROM:  Brandon Quiett, PE 
 
DATE:  March 4, 2015 
 
RE: Staff Recommendation for Requested Abatement of Stormwater Drainage Utility Fee from 

Hansen-Larson Memorial Park 
 
 
Tax ID  60828, 63049  

 
Address of Requested Abatement 60828=$2,945.79, 63049 = $548.47  

(total abatement amount requested $3494.26) 
 
Parcel Area (Acres) 60828=225.42 ac, 63049=41.97 ac 

 
The above properties were added to the city’s Rural Service District (effective March 13, 2015). 
Properties in the Rural Service District receive a 75% reduction to their Stormwater Drainage Utility fee 
per City Council Resolution 2014-075. The properties above were not within the Rural Service District at 
the time 2015 assessments were applied. Abating the requested amount will result in a 75% reduction for 
assessment year 2015. The reduction will automatically be applied for future assessment years as long 
as the property is designated as Rural Service District.  
 
 
Recommendation: Approve 
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